Mr. Joe D. Ramey

- New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Salt Water Disposal
Southern Union Exploration Co.
Susco-State #3
Unit N, Section 19, T-9-S, R-33-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We have been duly notified of the intent of Southern Union
Exploration Company to dispose of produced water into the
San Andres Formation of the captioned well. We have no
objections to the completion and operation of this well as
set out on New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission Form C-108,
ddted June 19, 1978.

Yours very truly,



